
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
~AND 

- ,,··:--. 

SOCIAL COUN·CI·l 

. : i :· .. 

COMMISSION ON NARCOTIC DRUGS 

Eighth Session 

' .. 

Distr. 
GENERAL 

'· . 

E/CN. 7 /SR .264 
22 A:pril 1953 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

SUMMARY RECORD OF IJ.liE TWfi RUNDRED AND FOUR'm MEETING 

53-10369 

l 

' ' 
Held. at Headq\\al"tere, New York-1' 

on Thursday, ~ Ap:n11 1953 1 at 2.30 -p.m. 

Annual Reports. of Governments made pureua~t to article ~1 of the 

1931 Convention, as amended by the 1946 Protocol (E/NR.l951/l10-1121 

E/NR.l951/~): (continued) 



E/CN.7/SR.204 
English 
Page 2 

Clmirman: 

Raworteu.r: 

Members: 

Mr.RA.BASA 
Mr. NIKOLIC 

Mr. SHARMAN 

Mr. LIANG 

Mr. EZZAT 

Mr. VAILLE 

l'.a-. KRIS.m'{AMOORTRY 

Mr. ESFANDIABY 

Mr. KRUYSSE 

' Mrs. KOWALCZYK . 

Mr.OB 
Mr. ZONOV 

Mr. WAlKER 

Mr. MOBU>CK 

Mexico 

Yugoslavia 

Cana.da 

en ina 

Egypt 

Franee 

India 

Iran 

Netherlands 

Poland 

Turkey 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republica 

United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and . Northern Ireland · 

United States of America 

Also present: Mr. MAY Permanent Central Opium Board 

Bepreoentative of a specialized aeenc1: 

)fr. WOLFF World Health Organization (WHO) 

Secretariat: Mr. HUANG 

Mr. CELIN3KI 

Division of Narcotic Drugs 

Secretary of the eommission 



·.' 

E/CN.7/SR.2o4 
English 
Page.) 

, .. · ,, 

· .. : .',' ',' ~- '.,~ ... '.~t' .. ·:·;.-~:~·.1: .:.: ... : ~ ,; '• ,·,.,, 1 ;' '·:/,\ • :, o~ ·'..._. , • I , 

ANNUAL REPORTS OF GOVERNMENTS MADE PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 2:J_ OF THE 19)1 CONVENTION, 

.:As :·~ED .. BY. Tmi 1~6 :PRoToc'oL (E/NR.i951/uo~u2, .Eirm.i95lisumm~y)(continued) 
• . ,• • . . • . ·_, . • . ~ j • • ~ : ' ~ • • • . . • '. . : ' . : .. 

.. ' 

The CHAIRMAN invited the member~· of the Commission to continue 

consideration of the Summary of Annual Reports of Governments for 1951 

(E/NR.l951/Smmnary). 

Control of international trad~ (contin~) 
. '. . . . . ,· 

There were no comments. 
( ~ ·. 

International co-oi>~ro.tion. 

Mr. OR ('furk~y) asked: for :I.nforme.t:l.on from the Netherlands reprenentati~ 

on the activities of the No.l'Cotics Sub-Committee set up within the framework of 

Benelux. It· w~s stated on page ~J of.the Summary that that Sub-Committee had 

not met. duri:ng ·195,l.: 

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) recalled that a note by the Secretary-General 

(E/CN. 7/253) on. the subject ·had been airculated~ It was .to be .discussed under 

tbe agenda item 110ther q_uestions", 

The Sub-Committeels task· wo.s to co-ordinat.e the application of narcot.:I.cs 

lee:;i.slation in the t:t:u-ee Ben~l:ux countrie.s. .It had held meetings. in 1943, 1949 

Wld 1950. Its c0ntacts had. been extremely fruit:t\11; tney had already enabled 

particip~tinc. countries to introduce certain improvements in their national 

systems. It wae prec.isely be.cause of· its: success that meetings of the Sub-

Committee in 1951 and 1952 had not been nec.essa.ry. 

Mr·• SHAIIMAN (Canada) asked the. EGYPtian represe:qtative to give the 

Commission some. information on the wo-rlt of the Anti·Narcotics Bureau of the 

Arab Leac.;ue. 

Mr. EZZAT (E~ypt) said he would make a statement on that subject when 

the Commission took up its agenda item on illicit traffic. 

The CHAIRMAN recalled that the Commission, at its previous meeting1 had 

decided to postpone consideration of the following ch~ter in the Summary of 

Annual Reports, which dealt with illicit traffic. 



E/CN,7/SR.2o4 
EnG). ish 
Page 4 

Other information I 
' 

At the request of Mr~ VAIW (France), th~ CHAllUWI, speakirig as 'the 

representative of Mexico, gave some infor.mation corteerning a case of traffic in 
• 'e 

novocaine· which had been· discovered in Mexico (page' 54). An eJli)loyee in a 

phannaceutical ·firm had stolen an ampoule of novoeaine and diverted· it into the 

illicit market. 

Raw materials 

Raw OJ?ium 

Mr. WAlKER (United Kingdom) noted witb 'surprise that,· according to t~e 

Summary relating to Iran (page 59) 1 the Iraniaa GQvernment decree .prohibiting the 

cul~ivati0n of. the opium poppy had never been enf'orced because. it P8d ·been. issued 

during th~ Parliamentary reees_e and the Parliament had not: been able to examine 

it when it hat reopened. 

In addition, he did not see how Iran could restrict the cultivation of the 

·opium p.qppy to. the quantities neede4 f'or export, when the number of growers was 

so large tbat it was tmpossible to compile a lia.t of the~. 

Mr. ESFANDiflW (Iran) explained that, according to Parliamentary 

pro~edur~ in his qountry, any Government decree which was not passed by 

Parlial!lent within a certain time oould not enter into f'orce. 

· The. Iranian Go~rnment had delimited areas f'or opium popl)y cultivation 

corresponding to the quantities of opium required for exPort and the opi~ poppy 

was not grown anywhere else. . . As . the. district was one Wher~ property was divided. 

into very small lots 1 the number of cultivators was so large that it had not been 

poss~'ble ~o comp_ile a com;plete list. 

Mr .. WOLFF (World Health Organization) asked the Iranian representa_tive 

whether it was correct that in February 1953 the Iranian Parliament had 

unanimousJ,y. a~p~ed a law prqhibiting the production:' and cons"UmPtion of' opium and 

the manufa.cture and eonsumption o.t. e.l,coho~ic . bev~ro.ges. throughout ·the· 'Whole , 

territory. 



,., 

E/cN~ 7 /SR~204:'. 
English · · 
Page 5 

.Mr. ESFJ\Nl?IAAY (Iran) confirmed that that was so.. ,As the bill had 

considerable t-inanc~al and economic implicatiops, the Government was allowed. a 

period of siX months ~ which to study tbe. arrangeme,nts for its impl~ntation. 

If it met with difficulties which seemed insurmountable, its duty was to report 

to the special Parliamentary committee. 

The CHAIRMAN,. speaking as ~l:le. representative of Mexico, asked for 

information on the consequences of the bill •.. ~id the Iranian Government, one 
; . . 

of the recognized exporters of opium fo~ medical and scientific purposes, intend 

to cease exporting opium completely? 

Mr. ESFANDIARY (Iran) replied in the affirmative.. The Iranian 

Parliament had for humanitarian reasons, tw~en what might prove a. momentous 

decision. Public opinion in the country was very much in favour of it. Once 

the bill in question was put into force, Iran would withdraw from the 

international opium trade. 

·Mr. SH.4RMAN (Canada) note~ that in Turltey (page 57) an~one CO\.lld 

cultivate the poppy in the authorized areas. As the licenc~ system did not 

exist, he did not see what legal oblications could be ~osed upon poppy 

cultivators. 

Mr. OR (Turkey) explained that, in the areas where opium poppy 

cultivation was authorized, the law required cultivators to fill in forms 

indicating, inter alia, the area under cultivation. 

Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) asked what steps the Turkish Gov:ernment too~ .. to 
ensure that the law was enforced. \fuat happened to cul:tivators -who did . .not fill 

in the forms~ 

Mr. OR (Turk,ey) said that offioials of the agricultural:- s.ervioes and 

the police exercised strict supervision in the cultivation areas. They checked 

the statements of growers and saw to it that those who had not tilled in the 

required fo~s were punished, For economic and social reasons it was very 

difficult to introduce the system of licences in Turkey. However, a stricter 
law governing the cultivation of the opium poppy was being drafted. 



E/ ~: 7JSR ~2o4 . 
English · 
Page 6 

·Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) drew attention to \he parado~ical situation 

in Thailand (page 6o). ~oug)l cultivatipn of the opiwn poppy- was not 

permitted, tbe country .derived .an annual revenue of over $9 7.000,000 from 

opium. 

Mr! HUANG (Secretariat) said. that the S.ecret~riat had no additional 

information on the matter. The obsurver f~ Thailand would be present when 

the Commi~siQn discussed the quel!tion of op~um smoking and might be able 'o 
give some information on the point rai~ed by the Yugoslav representative. 

Mr. SHARMAN (Canada.) recalled that, according to in:f'ormation s;1ven 

by the United States representative at the previous session,. the amount of 
opium. smuggled into Thailand and sei~ed by the·Government was.more than_ 

enough for all the· opium smoking dens in the country. The Thailand 

Govel"DD:lent' s l?evenue probably came from that contraband opium. 

Mr •. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia)· said he .did not understand how the 

transactions in re.w opium could yield a pro;fit of $30 for the Governmsn~ 

of Aden (page 60 of the report) when the maximum retail price was. only 

$28 per seer. 

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) presumed tho.t the $30 represented 

the total prOfit of the Government on the transactions .• 

Mr· HUANG (~ecretariat), in answer to a question by the 

- United Kingdom representative, ~aid that the Secretariat was ready to 

write to gpvernments asking for any information whieh the Commis3ion 

considered important. 

Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) asked tor information con.-erning the nature 

of the ayruvedi~ medicines appaYently rr~ufaotured in Pakietan from poppy 

capsules (page 60) .. · 



-.-~-.,~~-~---: 

E/ON.7/SR.204 
English 
Page 7 

Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY (India), vi thout claiming to reply on behalf 

of Pakistan, explained that there were two wellMappreciated systems of 

native medicine in India and Pakistan: ayruvedic and unani medi~ine. 

Coca Leaf 

10. OR (Turkey) noted that Bolivia and Peru did not figure in 

that section of tbe report. Moreover, footnote 54 appeared to indicate 

that the coca bush waa not eultivated, or that its cultivation was not 

authorized, in the eountries mentioned in the section in question. He 

asked for infbrmation on that contradiction. · · 

Mr. HUANG (Sec~:etariat) explained that the doccunent before the 

Oommiesion was a summary of annual reports submitted by governments which 

f!llVe no information about countries, like Bolivia and Peru, that bad not 
sent in a report. 

Mr. CR (Tu;:'key) regretted that, in 19531 those countries had not 

yet'transmitted thei~ 1951 reports. 

· ·Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom} was disturbed by the ];t'Olonged absence 

of the Peruvian representative. 

Mr. CELINSKI (S3cretary of the Commission) said that the Director 

of the Division of Narcoti~ Drugs was in constant touch with the permanent 

delegation of Pe1·u to the United Nations on the subject. 

Hr. t~~:JRLC!f!K (United States of Ameri~a) 1 in reply to a question 

raised by the Neth~+lands repreoentative, .said that since 1947 the United States 

had imported coca leaf solely for the manufacture of cocaine and no longe7 

imported the substance for UGe in the preparation of flavoured extracts or 

beverages. 



EfCN.7/SR,;204 
English 
Page 8 

Indian he!!? : 

No oominente .. 

Manufe.o tured dru~ 

Intel'Il61 control of n:anu_t:aotured d~~~ .. 

Mr. VAIL'LE (France) regretted· that the observer for. Italy'· "Val3 absent 

for he· would· have liked to ask the obse-rver whether the firm of Schia'Pparelli, 

mentioned on page .69, was the one· implicated during. the "Preceding year in a· 

oaee involving traffic in herion. If 1 t was the same firm, 1 t would seem that 

the company should no longer be authorized to engage in the 11c1 t traff'io in 

alkaloids of Opium. 

The CHAIRMAN said that the Secretary would inform the observer for 

Italy of the question raised by the French representative. 

Mr.' WALKER (United Kingdom) regretted that :ln the forni in which it 

was presented now the report would not pe~t a reader to dec1de frOm whioh.part 

of Ireland the inforna.tion included under the heading "Ireland.: calll!J. He would 

11k9 ·the Secretariat~ in future to adopt a clearer form of presentation. 

The CHAIBMA.N said the. t the Seers te.rie. t would note the Un1 ted Kingdom 

repreeentat1 ve 'e suggestion. 

Control Exercised over the Manufacture and Use of Diac~.!,yJm?r:ph:J~ 

In reply to a question by Mr. OR (Turkey), Mr. WOLFF (World Health 

Organization) .drew attention to the fact that the reports related. to the year 

1951. Subsequently S~den and Switzerland had oe~ed manufacturing . ' 
diaoetylmorphine. 

Mr. OR {Turltey) ask:ed the representative of the World Health 

Organization whether be could inform the Commission of the results of the 

enquiry undertaen by 'WHO into the question of the manufacture and use of 

diacetylmorphine. 



-~-·-·-··-· ~- ----
' 

E/CN·.., 7/SR:~204· · • .. 
English ., 
Page 9 

..... ' • • ' ' - • ~· •• ... • .. w •• "' ! • .. • . ~ .. 

Mr. WOLFF (~Torld Health OrganiZation) said that he. would prefer to 

reserve his conmmts untii the Cdmmiesion took Up the' questiOn 'of illicit' 

tre.ff'io. 

Mr. VAILLE (France) said. he would like to hear ~·. Wolff's statement 

forthwith for in h'ie view, WHO's enquiry related to the Hoit use of the drug. 

Mr. WOlFF ·(World Health Organization) saj.d that f"or. some tine WHO ·had 
been studying t~ question of doing aw,v entirely .w1 th the l:tci't use of 

diaoetyJ.moxi>hine for:~ therapeutic purposes. '!he question Wa.s ·on the agenda or· 
the WHO Assembly which was to be held 1n·May. In accordance with a resolution 

adopted by the Executive Board at its fifth session the Direeto~ Gerteral of WHO 

had sent a circular to gove:i"nm'Jnts asking them for their.vfewe on' the nia.tter. 

~ighty-two circulars h~ been sent out and sixty-three countries:had' replied'. ' 
. . . . . . ' ' . ' - . ~ . ' . . . . .... ' '. 

Fifty-four 60\intries had reported that they were· in favour, and nine had reported 

that they were not in favour, of doing away w1 th the drug. It was aseumEtd ··that 

eleven of the nineteen countries 'Which had not replied, as well as Colombia and 
' . 

Yemen which were not as yet members of WHO, ·were in favour of suppressing the 

drug. . M6reo~er1 it ·had to. be·. boi-ne in: mind that the question was still being 
' . 

studied in some of those countries w.hfch were not in favour of prohibiting the 

drug and that· thai might alter their: viewpoint. 'lhe forthcoming WHO Assembly. 
.. ' 

might reach important decisions on the subject. 

Mr. OR (Turkey) pointed out that his oountey had been the first to 

prohibit the use of diacetylmorphine for ~dical PurPOe~e in 1947. Since that 

time several . 00tmtries 1 foll~Wing Turkey 1 8 exampie 1 had taken Similar. adtiOn. 

Mia. WOLFF {World lrealth Organization) consfd.ered the oase of Switzerland 

a typical one. At the 1931 conference for the limitation of the manufacture of 

narcotic drugs the Swiss representative had said that the Sw1ae medical profession 

could not agree to give 'up the use of d1a.cetyl.Jnorphine for therapeutic purposes 
, : . ., 

and particularly for the treatment of tuberculosis. 



E/CN.7/SR.2IJ4 · 
English - · 
Page 10 

In +95!, how~ver, Switzerland had promtil.gated .a. ~ew law forbidding the 

import, manufacture and use of diacety+morphine. That step . h;a.d peen taken 

in agreement with the Swiss medical profession which had thought that the 

use of that dangerous drug had become unnecessary. 

Mr. VAILLE (France) agreed that the value of diacetylmorphine 

for cases of tuberoulosis was steadilydecreasing. On the other hand, for 

.certaim types of eancer .no product had yet been found which g&ve the patient 

the same relief. In France, the authorities did.not see why patients 

should ~e deprived of an. irreplaceable medicament for the sake of co~ating 

the illicit traffic when the total ~rohibition of the use of the product 

would not prevent drug addicts !rom~btaining it as it could be easily derived 

from morphine. . In hia view the use of diacetylmorphine by drug addicts 

wae at least as vides:pread in the countries whieh bad prohibited its use 

for licit purposes as it wa~ in tho~e ~hich authorized its use for.therapeutic 

purpol!le~. 

Mr. WOLFF (World Health Organization) thought that at the present 

time ther.e were certain products which_ oould replace heroin. Furthermore 

the Expert .Committee on Drugs Liable to Produce Addiction had expressed the 

opinion that the prohibition of the ~nufacture of diacetylmorphi~e _ 

throughout the world would greatly facilitate the e~ru~e against the 

illicit uee of the drug. 

Mr. VAILLE (France) asked Mr. Wolff to mention any synthetic drugs 

which, given in comperabledoses, work~d more satisfactorily than heroin. 

If there were such products were they not likely to produce addiction juet 

as heroin did? The Ul!le of synthetic narcctic druge by drug addicte was 

con~tantly inereaeipg thr9ughout the world. 

Mr. WOLFF (World Health Organi~at~on) said that among the 

synthetic narcotic drugs thel,"e were certainly one or, two. wh.ich qould rep;t.aoe 

heroin as an analgesic. He would not mention them by ~~me ae tkey were 

special pharmaceutiaal preparations and it was WHO's euDtom never to mention 

trade name~. 



It vae ~ tbat aU &t'.ll.lse•lea coul4 P!"od'* a44iet10ft "'' i.ft ~ . . 
were knwn. %a tbat •onnexicn be ment1.cme4 tbe memore.ndwm .r 

' Professor H. Fi1cher, published iD, tb4:l annex to the f'ira'" rwpon ot the 

EXpert Committee on ~uga Liable to P.l"'duoe Addiction. WHO bad ~ l»eeD 

studying the matte~, as vell·kaowD ex;erta aD4 international bo4iea vere 

convinced of the da.ngeroua •tun ot tbe 4ru& which ~ould be euily p7epe.re4 

trom. morphine and whi~b _.. the only opiaie vhich could be taken as snutt • 

Ml'· VAILLE (France) thauut Dr. Veltf' tor tbe ex~tion be had 

just given but did not eons14er it al~ther aatisfa.atory. Be UDderstoo4 

that Dr. W~:f'f could not mention tr&4e ~ but he could have siven the 

non .. proprieta.ry names ot tbe eubstaneea iil question. D.r. Woltf' had 

mentioned the ease with wbioh heroiD CO\.lld be prepared fran morphine. 

Should that also lead to a request tor: the el1minat1on ot morph1ne'l 

In his view the problem should be viewed as a vbole, U new eyntbetio 

substances were likely to prQduee addiction, the da:lger was serious, tor it 
was imposeible to control the raw materiaJ.e uset in their ma.nufact'UI'e• 

He wondered Whether the Cartnission il1tende4 ~ make recommendation~ concezoni.nS 

certain synthetic nnrcotie aruga or whether the problem bad not been considered, 

The CHAI.rui.AN sa.id that the permanent delegation of Peru to the 

United Nations had Just informed tbe Secretariat that arrangeiOOntJ bad been 

me.de tor its representative to reach Nev York at soon as possible. 
' 

At the request of Mr. WALKER (United Kingd~) 1 the CHAIRMAN pl'OpOS$4 

that the Commission ehould resume consideration at the draft ainsle coavention 

at its next meeting and that it should postpone tbe de 'bate on the illicit 

· traft'it until the f'olloving Monday. 
i 

fhe FOR£el vae adopted by; l2 vote'\ xO nene, wijjJ: 2 ~bstentiooa. 

The meetiSS rose at 4.'2 ,.m. 

22/'+ a.m. 




